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A post-medieval slip-ware bowl, made at Brill and found, almost complete, at Cuddington.
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CORRECTION

THE WHITELOCK MONUMENT IN FAWLEY CHURCH
by Lorna M. Head (Records Vol. 26)

Through a regrettable confusion, the captions to the plates illustrating this article were
incorrect. The Editor tenders his apologies to the author and the providers of the illustrations.
They should have read as follows:

Plate VIII. The monument to Sir James and Lady Whitelock in Fawley church (photo: Mary
Farnell).

Plate IX. Fawley church from the south-west by J. Buckler, 1805, showing the chapel before
restoration. Bodlejan Library MS Top. Bucks a.1, fol. 32. (Reproduced by kind per-
mission of the Bodleian Library, Oxford.)



